10 GER S. 201	SAFETY	INSPECTION		Page 1 of 2	
i.LICENSEE Becton Dickinson Diagnostics, Inc. Vicks Drive P.O. Box P Cayey, Puerto Rico 00634		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ATLANTA GA 30323			
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	5.	DATE OF INSPECTION		
030-20875	52-21502-01 /64/94				
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory control of the second of the second of this inspection. 1. Within the scope of this inspection.	lations and the condition ews with personnel, and	s of your license. The inspector observations by the inspector	tion consisted of selective e	examinations of	
The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this till. During this inspection certain of your	ne.				
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re					
A			was not properly	posted to	
indicate the presence of a			10 CFR 20.203((b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.	
В.		of sealed sources were not			
performed at the proper frequency	encies. 10 CFR	or License Co	ndition Number		
C. Records of			were not prope	rly maintained.	
10 CFR	_ or License Condition N	Number			
D. Documents were not properly	posted or otherwise made	de available. 10 CFR 19.11.			
E. Reports or notification of			were not made in	n accordance with	
250 PDR ADOCK	940124 03020875 PDR				
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC:					
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC INSPEC	TOR Sadhe	DATE	
	1/24/74	A Tree	- marie	Uhulay M	

NRC FORM 891 Part 1 (7-91)

TEOU

SAFETY INSPECTION

Page 2 of

				, ago	to the second
1. UCENSEE Becton Dickinson Diagnostics Vicks Drive P.O. Box P Cayey, Puerto Rico 00634	s, Inc.	U.S. 101	SION II	TORY COMMISSION NW SUITE 2900	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(5. DATE OF IN	SPECTION	
030-20875	52-21502-01		1/25	1/94	
3. (Continued)					
G					
Luciand					
H					
4					
4. (he violations listed below are			ed, and corrective ac	tion was or is being tak	en, and the
remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2					
PA TOCKRAL	6 - License	e had no	t postect	documents	
A.S. regumed	by 10 cf				
		11.			
B.					
Llc					
20					
					1
					137.3